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RESOLUTION 2011-158
RESOLUTION INCREASING CHANGE FUND

WHEREAS the Rapid City Police Department Records has utilized a Change Fund for cash flow
purposes for day-to-day operations, and

WHEREAS, the elimination of the Rapid City Police Department Traffic Change Fund requiring
all reports to be sold out of Records necessitates an increase in the previously approved funds;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rapid City Police Department Records
Change Fund be increased by $100 for a total of $200.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Finance Officer is authorized to issue a treasurers

check in the amount of $100 for the purpose of increasing the Rapid City Police Department
Records Change Fund.

Dated this day of December, 2011.

CITY OF RAPID CITY

ATTEST:

Mayor

Finance Office

(SEAL)






RAZID CITY pOLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDYM

October 21, 2011

MEMO TO: Connie Ewing
FROM: Chief of Police Steve Allender

SUBJECT:  Records petty cash fund

Currently the Rapid City Police Department Record’s petty cash fund is set at $100.

Since 2010 Traffic’s petty cash was removed and all reports are now being sold out of
Records. Because of this, $100 is no longer sufficient for Records to conduct busmess on
a regular basis.

1 would like to formally request an increase to $200 to assist customers making purchases
for reports and make the division run smoother and more efficiently.

et ef of Police Steve Allender





